Verd White - Matnix/Facts A% N Fage |

From: "Portz, Jeff" <JeffPortz@fdle. state.fl.us>

To: Matrix Users <Matrix@fdle.state.fl.us>, "Matrix Users Instate (Non-FDLE)"
<NonFDLEMatrix@Flcjin.net>, Matrix Users Out of State <NonFLMatrix@ficjin.net>

Date: 1/13/04 2:11PM

Subject: Matrix/Facts

Happy new year.

One of the many advantages of MATRIX/FACTS is that we get to lake advantage
and use all of the data Accurint purchases. Did you know that running a

person in the Department of Corrections search also queries the Accurint

court data? In some cases this will query for traffic and misdemeanor

charges. See below for the areas and types of charges that are covered.

Remember | am always looking for more success stories. Please feel free to
send them to me or if your not sure about it 1 will be happy to discuss it
with you.

ALASKA Statewide Felony and Misdermeanor Convictions., 1880,

ARIZONA Statewide Traffic and Felony convictions., 1950

ARKANSAS Statewide Felony and Misdemeanor Convictions., 1987

AZ COUNTY, AZ County index. Unknown PIMA COUNTY

CA, COSTA COUNTY, CA Traffic and superior court records., 1993

CA, NO COUNTY, CA County index.,1993

CA, LOS ANGELES COUNTY, CA County felony records., 1970

CA, ORANGE COUNTY, CA Counly index - Felony and Misdemeanor records., 1974
CA, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY, CA County felony and misdemeanor records. 2001,
CA, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY CA County index. Felony and Misdemeanor
records., 1968

CA, SANTA BARBARA COUNTY, CA County index - Felony, Misdemeanor and
Infraction records., 1964

CONNECTICUT Statewide felony, misdemeanor or traffic violations., 1980

FL, ALACHUA COUNTY, FL Misdemeanar, felony and criminal traffic
records., 1989

FL, BAY COUNTY, FL Misdemeanor, felony and criminal traffic records., 1982
FL, BROWARD COUNTY, FL County Felony and Misdemeanor Records., 1986
FL, CHARLOTTE COUNTY, FL Misdemeanor, felony and criminal traffic
records., 1990

FL, DADE COUNTY, FL County felony records., 1997

FL, DUVAL COUNTY, FL Felony, Misdemeanor and Traffic Violations. 1974

FL, HILLSBOROUGH, FL County Criminal Court and Traffic Court Records., 1988
FL, PALM BEACH COUNTY, FL County felony records., 1980

FL, PINELLAS COUNTY, FL County Misdemeanor, Felony and Traffic
Violations., 1988

MINNESOTA Statewide Felony and Misdemeanor Convictions., 1988

MS, HINDS COUNTY, MS Felony, Misdemeanor and Traffic Violations., 1980
NORTH CAROLINA Statewide felony convictions, misdemeanor convictions or
traffic offenses., 1982

RHODE ISLAND Statewide Criminal Court and Traffic Courl Records., 1970
TENNESSEE Slatewide felony convictions., 1990

TEXAS Statewide felony convictions, misdemeanor convictions or traffic
violations., 1994

TX, BEXAR COUNTY, TX County Misdemeanor and Traffic Violations., 1972
VIRGIMIA Statewide felony, misdemeanor, and infractions., 1993
WASHINGTON Statewide felony, misdemeanor or traffic violations., 1997
WISCONSIN Statewide felonies and misdemeanors., 1991
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Jeff Porlz

Inspector

Florida Department of Law Enforcement
desk: 561-999-8601

cell:  7BB-367-B606

CccC: "Ramer, Phil" <PhilRamer@fdle.state fl.us>, "Zadra, Mark"
<MarkZadra@fdle. state.fl.us>



